
District Board of Trustees

1



SCF Mission: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota, guided by measurable standards of ins�tu�onal 
excellence, provides engaging and accessible learning environments that result in student 
success and community prosperity.  

SCF Vision: 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota is the region's first choice for innova�ve, 
responsive, quality educa�on, workforce training and community partnership. 

SCF Values: 
Integrity. We have a tradi�on of delivering our promises responsibly and transparently. 

Collabora�on. SCF is boldly engaging our partners to achieve the dynamic future we envision. 

Innova�on. We define best prac�ces and create opportunity with forethought. 

Inclusivity. SCF is an open access ins�tu�on where all are welcomed and supported as part of 
the SCF college community.

 

                                                                   2



            AGENDA 

The District Board of Trustees 

State College of Florida, Manatee - Sarasota 

Regular Meeting 

SCF Bradenton –  Board of Trustee Room 7/160 

December 10, 2024    5:30 pm 

 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order –  Mr. Thomson 

2. Invocation  and  Pledge of Allegiance  -  Dr. Fritch 

3. Public Comment  -  Mr. Thomson 

4. President’s  Report   -  President Gregory 

    SCF  Mission Moment:   SCFCS Update  -   Ms. Kelly Monod, AVP Collegiate Schools 

5. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda A”) 

Exhibit A: Minutes of October 29,  2024 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5  
Exhibit B: Curriculum Revision (CDR)  December 2024   -   Page 8 
Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report October 2024   -  Page 10  
Exhibit D: SCFCS Out of Country Travel Requests  -  Page 11 

 
6. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (“Consent Agenda B”) 

 
Exhibit E: Monthly Financial Report   Sept 2024  -  Page 26  
Exhibit F: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Sept. 2024   #9- 12  -     Page 32   
Exhibit G: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  Sept. 2024 -  Page 36   
Exhibit H: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Sept. 2024  -  Page 38  
Exhibit I: Monthly Financial Report   Oct. 2024   -  Page 39  
Exhibit J: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  Oct. 2024   #13-15   -    Page  44 
Exhibit K: SCFCS Financial Report(s) Oct. 2024  -  Page 47   
Exhibit L: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants Oct. 2024  -  Page 49  
Exhibit M: Property Disposals  -    Page 50  
Exhibit N: Grant No. 24-13  Strengthening Community College Round 5  -  Page 51  
Exhibit O: Grant No. 24-14 Linking Industry to Nursing Education  -  Page 53 
Exhibit P: Grant No. 24-15 Perkins CTE Equipment Upgrade – Engineering Technology  -  Page 55 
Exhibit Q: Grant No. 24-16 Perkins CTE Equipment Upgrade – Photographic Technology  -  Page 57 
Exhibit R: Grant No. 24-17 Carl D. Perkins 2024-25 Roll Forward Allocation   Page 59 
 

7. Facilities Project List    (Informational Only)     -   Julie Jakway 
Exhibit S:  Project List  -  Page 61  
 
 
 
 



8. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman
Exhibit T:  Hurricane Recovery Project Update   -   Page 62
Exhibit U:  Miscellaneous Capital Projects    -  Page 63

9. Rule for Final Action   -   Steve Prouty
Exhibit V:  Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP) No. 6HX14-2.41     -    Page 64

10. SCF Foundation Update  -  Cassandra Holmes

11. Old Business

12. New Business

13. Board Adjournment

 

                                                                   4



MINUTES 
THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES -- STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE – SARASOTA 
REGULAR MEETING 

Date: October 29, 2024  5:30 p.m.  Location: SCF Bradenton 

Proceedings: 
The District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota held a Regular 
Meeting on October 29, 2024  at SCF Bradenton. 

Board Members Present:  Rod Thomson, Taylor Collins, Jaime DiDomenico, Mike Fuller, Mark 
Goodson, Ryan Moore, and Britt Riner.      

Administrators Present: President Tommy Gregory, Vice Presidents  Dr. Todd Fritch,  Dr. Ryan Hale, 
 Julie Jakway, and Dr. Brittany Nielsen  Absent:  Steve Prouty. 

1. Meeting Call to Order -  Mr. Thomson
Mr. Thomson called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Dr. Nielsen delivered the invocation and led the pledge.

3. Public Comment
None

4. President’s Report
President Gregory reflected on finishing three hurricanes in his first 100 days, lessons learned and
appreciation for everyone that worked behind the scenes. The President shared with the Board
several upcoming student performances and encouraged the Trustees to attend a show. President
Gregory highlighted the efforts of Cassandra Holmes and her team in successfully raising $435,000
toward the Linking Industry to Nursing Education (LINE) Fund,  funds that the State matches.

Enrollment Report  -  Dr. Ryan Hale and Dr. Brittany Nielsen
Dr. Hale presented to the Board a review of SCF Enrollment trends with a focus on Spring 2024.
Dr. Nielsen’s presentation focused on the Fall 2024 SCF student profile and student support
services.

5. Parrish Schematic Design  -  Peter Hepner, Hepner Architects
Mr. Hepner made a presentation on the SCF Parrish Phase One Development.
Mr. Goodson made a motion to proceed with the design as presented, Mr. Moore seconded, and
the Board unanimously approved.

6. Approval of Non-Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda A)

Exhibit A: Minutes of September 24,  2024 BOT Meeting  -   Page 5 

Exhibit B: Amended Fall 2024 Lifelong Learning & Workforce Development Schedule   -  Page  9 

Exhibit C: HR Personnel Actions Monthly Report September 2024   -  Page 13 

Exhibit D: SCFCS Annual School Improvement Plans  -  Page 14 

Exhibit E: Annual SCFCS Bradenton Y.E. 6/30/24 Financial Audit  -  Page 57 

Exhibit F: Annual SCFCS Venice Y.E. 6/30/24 Financial Audit  -  Page 95 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the Non-Financial Consent 
Agenda, Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

Exhibit A

 

                                                                   5



7. Approval of Financial Consent Agenda Items (Consent Agenda B)

Exhibit G: Monthly Financial Report   July 2024  -  Page 133 

Exhibit H: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  July 2024   #1-3   -     Page 138 

Exhibit I: SCFCS Financial Report(s)  July 2024 -  Page 141 

Exhibit J: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants July 2024  -  Page 143 

Exhibit K: Monthly Financial Report   August  2024   -  Page 144 

Exhibit L: Budget Amendment  FY 2024-25  August 2024   #4-8    Page 149 

Exhibit M: SCFCS Financial Report(s) June 2024  -  Page 154 

Exhibit N: Acceptance of Gifts and Grants June 2024  -  Page 156 

Exhibit O: Property Disposals  -    Page 157 

Exhibit P: Grant No. 24-12  Student Support Services, a TRIO Program  -  Page 160 

After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve the Financial Consent 
Agenda,  Mr. DiDomenico seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.   

8. Facilities Project List   (informational Only)   -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit Q:   Project List  -   Page 162

9. Facilities
Construction Projects & Updates – Chris Wellman
Exhibit R:  Hurricane Recovery Project   -   Page 163
Mr. Wellman pictures of Hurricane Milton damages shared with the Board. Mr. Wellman requested
Board approval for the use of capital reserves to address Hurricane Milton damages, not to exceed
six million dollars. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Goodson motioned to approve
Exhibit R,  Mr. Moore seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

Exhibit S:  Contractor Pre-Qualification   -  Page 164
Mr. Wellman requested Board approval of the 2024-2025 Pre-Qualified Contractor list.
After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Moore motioned to approve Exhibit S,  Mr. Fuller
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

10. Synopsis of pending Rule Revisions  -   Julie Jakway
Exhibit T:  Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP) Rule No. 6HX14-2.41     -    Page 166
Ms. Jakway shared with the Board a first look at the revisions to the Retirement Enhancement Plan
rule. Ms. Jakway explained this is an amendment to SCF’s Retirement Enhancement Plan that is
required because of the new statute that places the College on the State Health Insurance plan.
The  rule will be back in December for action.

11. Old Business
None

12. New Business
• 2024 Gen Ed Review   -   Dr. Todd Fritch

Dr. Fritch presented to the Board the General Education Curriculum Revisions as required by the
State. After due discussion and consideration, Mr. Fuller motioned to approve the CDR,  Ms. Riner
seconded, and the Board unanimously approved.

 

                                                                   6



Ms. Holmes provided the Board of Trustees with a brief SCF Foundation update. Ms. Holmes 
highlighted the generous support of the SCFF Disaster Relief Fund. Ms. Holmes reported that so far, 
the Fund has been able to help thirty-one (31) individuals, students, and employees, in need.  

13. Board Comments/Updates & Adjournment
Mr. Goodson gave KUDOs to the SCF nursing staff and students who worked around the clock at
Manatee Memorial Hospital providing exceptional care during the hurricane.
Mr. Moore gave praise to all who helped to open the campus so quickly after the hurricane.
In addition, Mr. Moore praised SCF’s Athletic Director, Nick Cichielo, for his leadership and the
accomplishments of SCF’s athletes. Mr. Moore also advocated for an SCF Student Wellness/Fitness
Center.
Mr. Fuller expressed his excitement for the SCF Parrish Campus.
Mr. DiDomenico shared that he was looking forward to working with the Board and SCF
Leadership.
Ms. Riner thanked SCF Leadership for their time meeting with her and answering all her questions.
Ms. Collins gave KUDOs to the SCF Collegiate School and  Kelly Monod for her leadership.
Mr. Thomson commended the nursing staff at  Sarasota Memorial Hospital, many of which are SCF
graduates for their outstanding care.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 

  Rod Thomson,  Chair, Board of Trustees Tommy Gregory, Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 

                                                                   7



Exhibit B

 

                                                                   8



 

                                                                   9



N
a
m

e
E

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
 D

a
te

C
la

s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

C
la

s
s
if

ic
a
ti

o
n

 T
it

le
D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n

t
S

it
e

A
p

p
o

in
tm

e
n

ts

Ja
nn

 K
el

le
r

10
/0

2/
20

24
C

ar
ee

r
Te

st
in

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Am
be

r G
oe

rn
er

10
/2

8/
20

24
C

ar
ee

r
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 T
ec

hn
ic

ia
n 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t S

pe
ci

al
is

t
N

at
ur

al
 S

ci
en

ce
Br

ad
en

to
n

C
h

a
n

g
e
s

C
am

er
on

 S
m

ith
10

/0
7/

20
24

Fr
om

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
Pr

oj
ec

t C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t O

pe
ra

tio
ns

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

To
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e

D
ire

ct
or

, L
ife

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Li
fe

lo
ng

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
W

or
kf

or
ce

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

Ka
yl

a 
Yo

th
er

10
/0

7/
20

24
Fr

om
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, B

us
in

es
s

26
 W

es
t E

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
, R

et
en

tio
n 

an
d 

As
se

ss
m

en
t &

 T
es

tin
g

26
 W

es
t E

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p 

C
en

te
r

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ka
se

y 
M

ar
tin

10
/2

1/
20

24
Fr

om
C

ar
ee

r
Ad

m
is

si
on

s 
As

si
st

an
t

Ad
m

is
si

on
s

Br
ad

en
to

n

To
C

ar
ee

r
Le

ad
 T

es
tin

g 
Te

ch
ni

ci
an

Te
st

in
g 

C
en

te
r

Ve
ni

ce

S
e
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
s

Si
le

na
 H

am
m

on
d

10
/0

4/
20

24
Fa

cu
lty

In
st

ru
ct

or
 - 

C
ol

le
gi

at
e 

Sc
ho

ol
C

ol
le

gi
at

e 
Sc

ho
ol

 - 
Br

ad
en

to
n

Br
ad

en
to

n

Ev
a 

Be
ac

hy
10

/2
5/

20
24

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

C
oo

rd
in

at
or

, N
ur

si
ng

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
N

ur
si

ng
La

ke
w

oo
d 

R
an

ch

R
e
ti

re
m

e
n

t

Er
ic

 V
an

 V
la

ck
10

/3
1/

20
24

C
ar

ee
r

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l I
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t -
 T

ut
or

in
g 

an
d 

Ac
ad

em
ic

 S
uc

ce
ss

 C
en

te
r (

TA
SC

)
Tu

to
rin

g 
an

d 
Ac

ad
em

ic
 S

uc
ce

ss
 C

en
te

r
Ve

ni
ce

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l 
A

c
ti

o
n

s
 B

o
a
rd

 E
x
h

ib
it

s
: 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
2
4

Exhibit C

 

                                                                   10



Exhibit D 

 

                                                                   11



 

                                                                   12



 

                                                                   13



 

                                                                   14



 

                                                                   15



 

                                                                   16



 

                                                                   17



 

                                                                   18



 

                                                                   19



 

                                                                   20



 

                                                                   21



 

                                                                   22



 

                                                                   23



 

                                                                   24



 

                                                                   25



Page 1 of 4

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – September 2024 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of September 30, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is flat compared to the same period last year. 
Other Student Fees revenue decreased by 18% over Other Student Fees reported 
through September of last year. This is mainly due to a timing issue regarding the 
collection of other student fees.  This will correct itself in future months. Support from 
Local Government increased by 18% over Support from Local Government through 
September of last year.  This increase is due to earlier invoicing of dual enrollment in 
the current year. State Support decreased by 1% over State Support through 
September of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 8% higher as compared to last 
September. Services expenses increased 122% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
increased 18% compared to September of last year.  Services expenses increased 
mainly due to insurance being paid earlier than usual and increased contractual 
services. Materials and Supplies expense increase is due to increases in data software 
and minor equipment. Other Current Charges increased 6% compared to the same 
category through September of last year.  

With this 25% complete, personnel costs are at 16% of the amount budgeted for the 
current year, higher compared to the three-year average for this time of year of 15%. 
Current expenses represent 24% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-year 
average of 19% this time of year. 

Exhibit E
 

                                                                   26



Page 2 of 4

In summary, with the year 25% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 29% of the Adjusted Budget, which is flat
compared with the three-year average of 29% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 30% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 20% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of September 30, 2024, totaled $676,328, 
compared to the three-year average of $636,873. Student Fees revenue is $582,903 
and Other Student Fees revenue is $48,306, compared to the three-year average of 
$556,477 and $45,864, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is $45,119 
compared to the three-year average of $34,531 for this time of year. This increase is 
largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $263,192, with Personnel totaling $232,627 and Current 
Expense totaling $30,565, compared to the three-year average of $235,671, $219,122, 
and $17,526, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 35% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 37% for this time of year. Total Expense is 15% of that budgeted, which 
is slightly higher than the 14% three-year average for this time of year. 

 

                                                                   27



Page 3 of 4

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of September 30, 2024, totaled $1,245,244 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,088,252. Support from Local Government is $1,050,273 compared to the three-year 
average of $997,020 for this time of year. State Support is $0 compared to the three-
year average of $39,246 for this time of year. Federal Support is $162,833 compared to 
the three-year average of $28,059 for this time of year. This change is due to accruing 
ESSER grants funds in previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at 
this time. Other Revenue is $32,139 compared to the three-year average of $23,927 for 
this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the current fiscal 
year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $837,700, with Personnel 
totaling $498,167, Current Expense totaling $171,276 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $168,257 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $682,997, $428,370, $117,153, and $137,473, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 28% of that budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 25% for this time of year. Total Expense is 16% of that budgeted, less 
than the three-year average of 19% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
September 30, 2024, totaled $850,032 compared to the three-year average of 
$564,160. Support from Local Government is $797,890 compared to the three-year 
average of $562,405 for this time of year. State Support is $55,616 compared to the 
three-year average of $20,007. Federal Support is $1,153 compared to the three-year 
average of $(21,712) for this time of year.  This change is due to accruing ESSER 
grants funds in previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at this 
time. Other Revenue is $5,373 compared to the three-year average of $3,460 for this 
time of year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $266,197, with Personnel totaling 
$230,792, Current Expense totaling $32,205 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$3,200 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of 
$429,423, $210,823, $50,005, and $168,594, respectively, for this time of year. The 
total expense and capital outlay increases in three-year averages are related to a large 
increase in capital outlay expenses in September 2022. 

 

                                                                   28



Page 4 of 4

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 32% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 25% for this time of year. Total Expense is 10% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 17% for this time of year.  

 

                                                                   29



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
13

,8
35

,0
60

13
,8

35
,0

60
6,

21
5,

21
1

45
%

13
,6

79
,1

70
13

,6
79

,1
70

6,
23

1,
85

5
46

%
0%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
3,

95
0,

85
8

3,
95

0,
85

8
1,

21
3,

39
8

31
%

3,
67

8,
12

1
3,

67
8,

12
1

1,
48

2,
18

3
40

%
-1

8%
43

Su
pp

or
t F

ro
m

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t [
1]

1,
44

7,
86

1
1,

44
7,

86
1

82
9,

92
9

57
%

1,
34

3,
34

7
1,

34
3,

34
7

70
0,

43
7

52
%

18
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

35
,5

79
,9

24
33

,8
71

,2
48

8,
01

8,
37

0
24

%
35

,9
99

,1
52

35
,9

99
,1

52
8,

10
7,

24
3

23
%

-1
%

45
Fe

de
ra

l S
up

po
rt

3,
02

6,
00

0
3,

02
6,

00
0

37
,2

66
1%

26
,0

00
3,

87
6,

00
0

55
,1

20
1%

46
G

ift
s,

 P
riv

at
e 

G
ra

nt
s 

& 
C

on
tra

ct
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

47
Sa

le
s 

an
d 

Se
rv

ic
es

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

97
7,

36
4

97
7,

36
4

45
5,

74
4

47
%

82
7,

66
5

82
7,

66
5

31
7,

32
8

38
%

44
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [2
]

1,
17

3,
32

0
1,

17
3,

32
0

31
0,

31
4

26
%

47
6,

54
4

50
2,

54
4

26
4,

02
7

53
%

18
%

4A
N

on
-R

ev
en

ue
 R

ec
ei

pt
s 

[3
]

27
5,

26
8

27
7,

76
8

(1
,0

02
)

29
6,

54
8

29
6,

54
8

0
0%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
5

8
,5

5
9

,4
7

9
1

7
,0

7
9

,2
3

1
29

%
5

6
,3

2
6

,5
4

7
6

0
,2

0
2

,5
4

7
1

7
,1

5
8

,1
9

3
29

%
0%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
6

0
,2

6
5

,6
5

5
5

8
,5

5
9

,4
7

9
1

7
,0

7
9

,2
3

1
29

%
5

6
,3

2
6

,5
4

7
6

0
,2

0
2

,5
4

7
1

7
,1

5
8

,1
9

3
29

%
0%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll T
im

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
26

,9
59

,7
40

27
,2

40
,5

63
4,

42
0,

52
6

16
%

25
,1

65
,6

69
25

,1
67

,6
69

4,
09

5,
05

6
16

%
8%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

75
6,

89
2

3,
76

5,
29

2
41

0,
31

7
11

%
3,

70
9,

40
8

3,
70

9,
40

8
43

7,
25

1
12

%
-6

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

11
,6

95
,3

62
11

,3
59

,3
72

1,
95

2,
78

8
17

%
11

,9
91

,4
26

11
,9

91
,4

26
1,

73
9,

26
3

15
%

12
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

4
2

,4
1

1
,9

9
4

4
2

,3
6

5
,2

2
7

6
,7

8
3

,6
3

2
16

%
4

0
,8

6
6

,5
0

3
4

0
,8

6
8

,5
0

3
6

,2
7

1
,5

7
0

15
%

8%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
15

,2
93

,2
90

15
,5

22
,3

50
4,

59
3,

71
6

30
%

11
,1

46
,1

70
15

,0
72

,0
32

2,
06

6,
23

5
14

%
12

2%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
28

9,
40

6
4,

32
1,

75
8

71
2,

06
0

16
%

4,
11

4,
20

7
4,

25
5,

16
1

60
5,

37
5

14
%

18
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [5
]

5,
50

8,
67

7
3,

78
3,

85
5

31
9,

90
9

8%
6,

60
8,

35
3

6,
53

9,
46

3
30

2,
38

9
5%

6%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
2

5
,0

9
1

,3
7

3
2

3
,6

2
7

,9
6

4
5

,6
2

5
,6

8
5

24
%

2
1

,8
6

8
,7

3
0

2
5

,8
6

6
,6

5
5

2
,9

7
3

,9
9

9
11

%
89

%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
01

3,
00

0
2,

02
7,

60
6

23
,2

12
1%

1,
14

5,
58

6
1,

16
9,

52
6

15
,5

45
1%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

2
,0

1
3

,0
0

0
2

,0
2

7
,6

0
6

2
3

,2
1

2
1%

1
,1

4
5

,5
8

6
1

,1
6

9
,5

2
6

1
5

,5
4

5
1%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
6

9
,5

1
6

,3
6

7
6

8
,0

2
0

,7
9

6
1

2
,4

3
2

,5
2

9
18

%
6

3
,8

8
0

,8
1

9
6

7
,9

0
4

,6
8

4
9

,2
6

1
,1

1
4

14
%

34
%

T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

69
O

th
er

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
0

0
8,

30
0,

00
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 T
ra

n
s

fe
rs

0
0

8
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
0

0
0

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
tili

tie
s,

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e

g
e

 o
f 

F
lo

ri
d

a

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

3
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3

0
, 
2

0
2

4

L
o

w
e

r 
L

e
v
e

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1

0
0

0

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

 

                                                                   30



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
1,

43
9,

76
6

1,
43

9,
76

6
58

2,
90

3
40

%
1,

30
2,

96
9

1,
30

2,
96

9
55

3,
35

9
42

%
5%

42
O

th
er

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
ee

s
14

0,
14

9
14

0,
14

9
48

,3
06

34
%

12
3,

68
9

12
3,

68
9

40
,3

42
33

%
20

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
17

8,
16

4
17

8,
16

4
0

0%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [1

]
15

9,
18

3
15

9,
18

3
45

,1
19

28
%

68
,4

38
68

,4
38

43
,5

29
64

%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

6
7
6
,3

2
8

35
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

6
3
7
,2

3
1

38
%

6%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

6
7
6
,3

2
8

35
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

6
3
7
,2

3
1

38
%

6%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

81
3,

10
8

82
0,

10
8

12
1,

19
7

15
%

80
0,

25
3

80
0,

25
3

11
7,

81
0

15
%

3%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

36
3,

60
0

36
3,

60
0

70
,1

19
19

%
40

0,
45

1
40

0,
45

1
74

,1
19

19
%

-5
%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
39

4,
12

9
39

4,
66

5
41

,3
10

10
%

25
9,

40
8

25
9,

40
8

41
,2

61
16

%
0%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,5

7
0
,8

3
7

1
,5

7
8
,3

7
3

2
3
2
,6

2
7

15
%

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

2
3
3
,1

9
0

16
%

0%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
34

,6
75

33
,5

25
66

3
2%

35
,7

55
34

,2
55

1,
19

9
3%

-4
5%

62
M

at
er

ia
ls

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s
86

,1
43

86
,1

36
20

1
   

   
   

   
0%

83
,7

77
86

,7
77

26
8

0%
-2

5%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [3

]
93

,6
16

93
,6

16
29

,7
01

32
%

93
,6

16
93

,6
16

2,
69

0
3%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
4
,4

3
4

2
1
3
,2

7
7

3
0
,5

6
4

14
%

2
1
3
,1

4
8

2
1
4
,6

4
8

4
,1

5
7

2%
63

5%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,7

8
5
,2

7
1

1
,7

9
1
,6

5
0

2
6
3
,1

9
1

15
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
4
,7

6
0

2
3
7
,3

4
7

14
%

11
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seS
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
3
-2

4

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0
0
0

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
4

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 
2
0
2
3

 

                                                                   31



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Nine (09) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Nine (09) September 2024

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,559,479 58,559,479
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 0 $ 0 $ 80,281,726
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,365,227 $ 42,365,227

CURRENT EXPENSE 23,148,880 5,889 <a> 23,154,769

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,033,478 <b> 5,872 1,027,606

ENDING FUND BALANCE 13,734,141 <c> 17 13,734,158

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 5,889 $ 5,889 $ 80,281,760
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $5,889 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget for laptop for new recruiter (1,128)
Increase in budget for Trac Cloud software purchase for TASC 7,000
Increase in budget to reimburse HSA for name badges 17

$ 5,889

<b> The $5,872 decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:
Decrease in budget for Trac Cloud software purchase for TASC (7,000)
Increase in budget for laptop for new recruiter 1,128

$ (5,872)

<c> The $17 decrease in fund balance is due to:
Decrease in fund balance to reimburse HSA for name badges (17)

(17)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit F
 

                                                                   32



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Ten (10) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Ten (10) September 2024

FUND NAME: Upper Division Fund FUND NUMBER: 12000

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

----- ------------------------------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------- ----------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 3,833,338 $    $     $ 3,833,338

REVENUE 1,917,262 1,917,262
--------------------------- ------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,750,600     $ 0 0 $ 5,750,600
=============== ================== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 1,578,373     $   $ 1,578,373

CURRENT EXPENSE 213,294 <a> 17 213,277

CAPITAL OUTLAY 0 0

ENDING FUND BALANCE 3,958,933 17 <b> 3,958,950
--------------------------- ------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 5,750,600 $ 17 $ 17 $ 5,750,600
=============== ================== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $17 decrease in Current Expense is due :
Decrease in budget for reimbursement for name badges for HSA (17)

(17)

<b>  The $17 increase in Fund Balance is due
Decrease in budget for reimbursement for name badges for HSA 17

$ 17

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

 

                                                                   33



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Eleven (11) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Eleven (11) September 2024

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ ---------------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------- --------- ---------------------------- -------------- ---------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $   $ $ 2,071,953

REVENUE 9,489,347 <a> 317,424 9,171,923
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,561,300 $ 0 $ 317,424 $ 11,243,876
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 6,154,857 $ <b> 22,357 6,132,500

CURRENT EXPENSE 3,405,801 145,075 <c> 3,550,877

CAPITAL OUTLAY 134,586 134,586

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,866,056 <d> 440,142 1,425,914
---------------------------- ---------------------------- ---------------------------- ----------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,561,300 $ 145,075 $ 462,499 $ 11,243,876
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $317,424 decrease in Revenue is due to:

Decrease in budget to align Trio grant with grant revenue (317,424)
$ (317,424)

<b>  The $22,357 decrease in Salaries Expense is due to:

Increase in budget for salaries for Trio grant to align with grant budget 214,806
Decrease in original budget to align Trio grant with grant salary expenses (237,163)

$ (22,357)

<c>  The $145,075 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase in budget to establish FY 25 Wellness budget 82,244
Increase in budget for Counseling services 125,000
Increase in budget to align Trio grant with grant current expenses 80,570
Decrease in original budget to align Trio grant with grants current expense (142,739)

$ 145,075

<d> The $440,142 decrease to fund balance is due to:
Alignment of Trio grant and addition of Counseling services and Wellness budgets (440,142)

$ (440,142)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

 

                                                                   34



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Twelve (12) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Twelve (12) September 2024

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
--- ------------------------------------------------- -------------------------- ---------- ----------------------------- ---------- -------------------------- ----------- --------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

REVENUE 53,166,883 53,166,883
-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 77,592,397 $ 0 0 $ 77,592,397
=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 309,775   $ 309,775

CURRENT EXPENSE 174,838 <a> 55,253 119,585

CAPITAL OUTLAY 26,510,859 <b> 10,581 26,500,278

ENDING FUND BALANCE 50,596,925 65,835 <e> 50,662,760
-------------------------- ----------------------------- -------------------------- --------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 77,592,397 $ 0 $ 65,835 $ 77,592,397
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $55,253 decrease in Current Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget to align beginning budget rollfoward (56,903)
Increase in budget for LWR room 206 furniture renovation 1,650

$ (55,253)

<b> The $10,581 decrease in Capital Outlay is due to:
Decrease in budget to align beginning budget rollfoward (128,931)
Decrease in budget for LWR room 206 furniture renovation (1,650)
Increase in budget for CO&DS roof repairs, CIF maintenance 120,000

(10,581)

<c> The $65,834 increase in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Establish and adjust FY 25 budgets 65,834

65,834

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

 

                                                                   35



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
4,

49
2,

10
6

4,
49

2,
10

6
1,

05
0,

27
3

23
%

3,
95

4,
10

2
4,

12
2,

64
3

1,
04

6,
27

9
25

%
0%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t  

[2
]

0
0

0
40

40
51

,4
03

-1
00

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
27

,2
68

27
,2

68
16

2,
83

3
27

,2
68

27
,2

68
(4

3,
31

7)
-1

59
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

0
0

32
,1

39
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
28

,6
62

36
%

12
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

1
,2

4
5
,2

4
4

28
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

4
,2

2
9
,3

8
1

1
,0

8
3
,0

2
5

26
%

15
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

1
,2

4
5
,2

4
4

28
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

4
,2

2
9
,3

8
1

1
,0

8
3
,0

2
5

26
%

15
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

2,
49

7,
19

5
2,

49
7,

69
5

35
8,

81
4

14
%

1,
83

4,
68

9
1,

83
4,

68
9

33
5,

26
7

18
%

7%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

59
,5

20
59

,5
20

(3
,0

10
)

-5
%

59
,5

20
59

,5
20

2,
89

4
5%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

3,
02

6
14

2,
36

3
19

%
73

2,
98

8
73

2,
98

8
14

0,
92

6
19

%
1%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
,2

8
9
,7

0
3

3
,2

9
0
,2

4
1

4
9
8
,1

6
7

15
%

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

4
7
9
,0

8
7

18
%

4%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

23
5,

14
5

1,
16

8,
40

2
37

,4
83

3%
1,

06
5,

83
5

1,
06

9,
93

6
53

,3
94

5%
-3

0%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

29
5,

21
4

37
1,

89
7

13
3,

79
2

36
%

26
9,

15
4

26
9,

15
4

93
,6

29
35

%
43

%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

3
0
,3

6
0

1
,5

4
0
,2

9
9

1
7
1
,2

7
6

11
%

1
,3

3
4
,9

8
9

1
,3

3
9
,0

9
0

1
4
7
,0

2
3

11
%

16
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

29
6,

89
9

33
3,

99
2

16
8,

25
7

50
%

53
8,

03
8

65
5,

98
0

28
8,

18
4

44
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
3
3
,9

9
2

1
6
8
,2

5
7

50
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

6
5
5
,9

8
0

2
8
8
,1

8
4

44
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

5
,1

1
6
,9

6
2

5
,1

6
4
,5

3
3

8
3
7
,7

0
1

16
%

4
,5

0
0
,2

2
3

4
,6

2
2
,2

6
7

9
1
4
,2

9
4

20
%

-8
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 

2
0
2
3

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

3
0
, 

2
0
2
4

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit G
 

                                                                   36



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
2,

61
3,

64
7

2,
61

3,
64

7
78

7,
89

0
30

%
2,

36
4,

03
3

2,
36

4,
03

3
36

8,
70

9
16

%
11

4%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
0

0
55

,6
16

0
0

0
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
12

,6
80

12
,6

80
1,

15
3

9%
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
(6

6,
28

8)
-2

21
%

-1
02

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
5,

37
3

17
9%

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

3,
62

0
18

1%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
8

5
0

,0
3

2
32

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,3

9
6

,0
3

3
3

0
6

,0
4

2
13

%
17

8%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
8

5
0

,0
3

2
32

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,3

9
6

,0
3

3
3

0
6

,0
4

2
13

%
17

8%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

1,
12

4,
87

1
1,

12
4,

87
1

16
4,

45
4

15
%

1,
04

4,
14

6
1,

04
4,

14
6

14
9,

03
5

14
%

10
%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
25

,0
00

25
,0

00
86

5
3%

17
,0

00
17

,0
00

4,
25

8
25

%
-8

0%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

36
7,

98
7

36
7,

98
7

65
,4

74
18

%
35

9,
59

9
35

9,
59

9
60

,3
48

17
%

8%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

1
,5

1
7

,8
5

8
1

,5
1

7
,8

5
8

2
3

0
,7

9
2

15
%

1
,4

2
0

,7
4

5
1

,4
2

0
,7

4
5

2
1

3
,6

4
1

15
%

8%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
80

0,
95

8
81

6,
95

8
15

,9
71

2%
54

7,
84

0
54

7,
84

0
(1

,4
52

)
0%

-1
20

0%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

23
0,

35
6

21
4,

35
6

16
,2

34
8%

18
4,

68
7

19
3,

73
9

12
,2

01
6%

33
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,0

3
1

,3
1

4
1

,0
3

1
,3

1
4

3
2

,2
0

5
3%

7
3

2
,5

2
7

7
4

1
,5

7
9

1
0

,7
5

0
1%

20
0%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

5,
00

0
27

,3
05

3,
20

0
12

%
5,

00
0

11
,5

33
0

0%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
a

p
it

a
l

5
,0

0
0

2
7

,3
0

5
3

,2
0

0
12

%
5

,0
0

0
1

1
,5

3
3

0
0%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
,5

5
4

,1
7

2
2

,5
7

6
,4

7
7

2
6

6
,1

9
7

10
%

2
,1

5
8

,2
7

2
2

,1
7

3
,8

5
8

2
2

4
,3

9
1

10
%

19
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
2

3
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3

0
, 

2
0

2
4

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

 

                                                                   37



September 2024

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

September YTD Revenue 686,453 
August YTD Revenue 686,544 
Change for Month of September (91) Pell Grant 2023-24

September YTD Revenue - 
August YTD Revenue - 
Change for Month of September - Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant (91) 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit H 

                                                                   38



Page 1 of 3

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF  
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President 

TO: State College of Florida, Manatee – Sarasota 
District Board of Trustees 

FROM: Julie Martin Jakway 
Vice President of Finance and Administrative Services 

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Report – October 2024 

Two Year Programs 

The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and 
Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of October 31, 2024. 

Student Fees revenue for the current year is lower compared to the same period last 
year. This is due to the timing of fee payment dates. Other Student Fees revenue 
decreased by 14% over Other Student Fees reported through October of last year.  This 
is mainly due to a timing issue regarding the collection of other student fees.  This will 
correct itself in future months. Support from Local Government increased by 18% over 
Support from Local Government through October of last year. This increase is due to 
earlier invoicing of dual enrollment in the current year. State Support decreased by 1% 
over State Support through October of last year.  

In the category of Expenses, overall Personnel costs are 6% higher as compared to last 
October. Services expenses increased 67% and Materials and Supplies expenses 
decreased by 9% compared to October of last year.  Services expenses increased 
mainly due to insurance being paid earlier than usual and increased contractual 
services. Materials and Supplies decrease is due to a decrease in data software 
purchases in the current year.  Other Current Charges increased 2% compared to the 
same category through October of last year.  

With this 33% complete, personnel costs are at 23% of the amount budgeted for the 
current year, which is flat compared to the three-year average for this time of year of 
23%. Current expenses represent 29% of the amount budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 24% this time of year. 

Exhibit I 

                                                                   39



Page 2 of 3

In summary, with the year 33% complete: 

• Year-To-Date Actual Revenue is 40% of the Adjusted Budget, which is flat
compared with the three-year average of 40% for this time of year.

• Year-To-Date Actual Expense is 37% of the Adjusted Budget, which is higher
than the three-year average of 27% for this time of year.

• Revenues are higher and expenses are lower as would be expected as a
percentage of budget basis.

Baccalaureate Programs 

Total Revenue for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Student Fees, Other Student 
Fees, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of October 31, 2024, totaled $914,649, 
compared to the three-year average of $917,141. Student Fees revenue is $801,897 
and Other Student Fees revenue is $67,633, compared to the three-year average of 
$811,171 and $69,034, respectively, for this time of year. Other Revenue is $45,119 
compared to the three-year average of $36,936 for this time of year. This increase is 
largely due to higher interest rates in the current year. 

Total Expense for Baccalaureate Programs consists of Personnel and Current 
expenses. Total Expense is $431,389, with Personnel totaling $388,334 and Current 
Expense totaling $43,055, compared to the three-year average of $383,369, $356,558, 
and $27,788, respectively, for this time of year. 

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 48% of that budgeted compared to the three-
year average of 53% for this time of year. Total Expense is 24% of that budgeted, which 
is slightly higher than the 23% three-year average for this time of year. 

 

                                                                   40



Page 3 of 3

Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Support from 
Local Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue 
as of October 31, 2024, totaled $1,923,047 compared to the three-year average of 
$1,564,508. Support from Local Government is $1,677,671 compared to the three-year 
average of $1,442,369 for this time of year. State Support is $50,405 compared to the 
three-year average of $63,693 for this time of year. Federal Support is $162,833 
compared to the three-year average of $30,770 for this time of year. This change is due 
to accruing ESSER grants funds in previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been 
expensed at this time.  Other Revenue is $32,139 compared to the three-year average 
of $27,676 for this time of year. This increase is driven by the rise in interest rates in the 
current fiscal year. 

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Bradenton Campus consists of Personnel, 
Current and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $1,272,061, with Personnel 
totaling $771,620, Current Expense totaling $332,184 and Capital Outlay expenses 
totaling $168,257 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages 
of $1,211,975, $728,772, $292,778, and $190,425, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 43% of that budgeted, higher than the three-
year average of 30% for this time of year. Total Expense is 25% of that budgeted, flat 
with the three-year average of 25% for this time of year.  

Collegiate School – Venice Campus 

Total Revenue for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Support from Local 
Government, State Support, Federal Support, and Other Revenue. Total Revenue as of 
October 31, 2024, totaled $877,018 compared to the three-year average of $566,848. 
Support from Local Government is $787,890 compared to the three-year average of 
$549,151 for this time of year. State Support is $79,708 compared to the three-year 
average of $32,326. Federal Support is $1,153 compared to the three-year average of 
$(21,711) for this time of year.  This change is due to accruing ESSER grants funds in 
previous fiscal years.  All ESSER funds have been expensed at this time. Other 
Revenue is $8,267 compared to the three-year average of $7,083 for this time of year.  

Total Expense for Collegiate School – Venice Campus consists of Personnel, Current 
and Capital Outlay expenses. Total Expense is $468,280, with Personnel totaling 
$348,125, Current Expense totaling $117,626 and Capital Outlay expenses totaling 
$2,529 during the period. These figures compared to the three-year averages of 
$596,649, $323,048, $104,340, and $169,261, respectively, for this time of year.  

On a percentage basis, Total Revenue is 33% of that budgeted, more than the three-
year average of 24% for this time of year. Total Expense is 18% of that budgeted, which 
is less than the three-year average of 24% for this time of year.  

 

                                                                   41



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
13

,8
35

,0
60

13
,8

35
,0

60
8,

59
4,

61
1

62
%

13
,6

79
,1

70
13

,6
79

,1
70

9,
33

3,
03

4
68

%
-8

%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

3,
95

0,
85

8
3,

95
0,

85
8

1,
74

7,
58

9
44

%
3,

67
8,

12
1

3,
67

8,
12

1
2,

03
8,

21
9

55
%

-1
4%

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
1,

44
7,

86
1

1,
44

7,
86

1
1,

41
5,

55
9

98
%

1,
34

3,
34

7
1,

34
3,

34
7

1,
20

4,
29

7
90

%
18

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t
35

,5
79

,9
24

33
,8

71
,2

48
10

,6
70

,3
22

32
%

35
,9

99
,1

52
35

,9
99

,1
52

10
,8

09
,6

30
30

%
-1

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt
3,

02
6,

00
0

3,
02

6,
00

0
37

,2
66

1%
26

,0
00

3,
87

6,
00

0
60

,0
62

2%
46

G
ift

s,
 P

riv
at

e 
G

ra
nt

s 
& 

C
on

tra
ct

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
47

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
Se

rv
ic

es
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
97

7,
36

4
97

7,
36

4
52

5,
04

1
54

%
82

7,
66

5
82

7,
66

5
37

0,
17

3
45

%
42

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [2

]
1,

17
3,

32
0

1,
17

3,
32

0
32

8,
99

5
28

%
47

6,
54

4
50

2,
54

4
35

2,
80

4
70

%
-7

%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s 
[3

]
27

5,
26

8
27

7,
76

8
(1

,0
02

)
29

6,
54

8
29

6,
54

8
(0

)
0%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

6
0
,2

6
5
,6

5
5

5
8
,5

5
9
,4

7
9

2
3
,3

1
8
,3

8
0

40
%

5
6
,3

2
6
,5

4
7

6
0
,2

0
2
,5

4
7

2
4
,1

6
8
,2

1
8

40
%

-4
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

6
0
,2

6
5
,6

5
5

5
8
,5

5
9
,4

7
9

2
3
,3

1
8
,3

8
0

40
%

5
6
,3

2
6
,5

4
7

6
0
,2

0
2
,5

4
7

2
4
,1

6
8
,2

1
8

40
%

-4
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll T
im

e 
& 

Pe
rm

 P
ar

t T
im

e
26

,9
59

,7
40

27
,2

42
,5

63
6,

48
3,

37
5

24
%

25
,1

65
,6

69
25

,1
67

,6
69

6,
19

9,
08

7
25

%
5%

52
O

th
er

 P
er

so
nn

el
 E

xp
 P

/T
 (N

on
-P

er
m

)
3,

75
6,

89
2

3,
76

5,
29

2
70

1,
71

7
19

%
3,

70
9,

40
8

3,
70

9,
40

8
72

3,
36

4
20

%
-3

%
53

Pe
rs

on
ne

l B
en

ef
its

11
,6

95
,3

62
11

,3
59

,3
72

2,
74

9,
91

4
24

%
11

,9
91

,4
26

11
,9

91
,4

26
2,

48
7,

46
0

21
%

11
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

4
2
,4

1
1
,9

9
4

4
2
,3

6
7
,2

2
7

9
,9

3
5
,0

0
7

23
%

4
0
,8

6
6
,5

0
3

4
0
,8

6
8
,5

0
3

9
,4

0
9
,9

1
1

23
%

6%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [4

]
15

,2
93

,2
90

15
,5

21
,8

50
5,

51
3,

79
8

36
%

11
,1

46
,1

70
15

,0
87

,1
80

3,
35

9,
90

8
22

%
64

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

4,
28

9,
40

6
4,

32
9,

06
7

92
1,

98
8

21
%

4,
11

4,
20

7
4,

25
0,

16
4

1,
05

0,
86

9
25

%
-1

2%
63

O
th

er
 C

ur
re

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
 [5

]
5,

50
8,

67
7

3,
78

1,
85

5
34

0,
20

2
9%

6,
60

8,
35

3
6,

52
7,

46
3

33
2,

78
3

5%
2%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
5
,0

9
1
,3

7
3

2
3
,6

3
2
,7

7
3

6
,7

7
5
,9

8
8

29
%

2
1
,8

6
8
,7

3
0

2
5
,8

6
4
,8

0
6

4
,7

4
3
,5

6
0

18
%

43
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

2,
01

3,
00

0
2,

02
0,

79
7

24
,3

40
1%

1,
14

5,
58

6
1,

17
1,

37
5

25
,4

87
2%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
,0

1
3
,0

0
0

2
,0

2
0
,7

9
7

2
4
,3

4
0

1%
1
,1

4
5
,5

8
6

1
,1

7
1
,3

7
5

2
5
,4

8
7

2%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

6
9
,5

1
6
,3

6
7

6
8
,0

2
0
,7

9
6

1
6
,7

3
5
,3

3
5

25
%

6
3
,8

8
0
,8

1
9

6
7
,9

0
4
,6

8
4

1
4
,1

7
8
,9

5
8

21
%

18
%

T
ra

n
s
fe

rs

69
O

th
er

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
0

0
8,

30
0,

00
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 T
ra

n
s
fe

rs
0

0
8
,3

0
0
,0

0
0

0
0

0

[1
]

D
ua

l e
nr

ol
lm

en
t r

ev
en

ue
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 d

iv
id

en
ds

, f
in

es
 a

nd
 p

en
al

tie
s,

 b
ad

 d
eb

t r
ec

ov
er

ie
s 

an
d 

m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
re

ve
nu

e
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 n

on
-m

an
da

to
ry

 tr
an

sf
er

s 
in

, p
ro

ce
ed

s 
fro

m
 fi

xe
d 

as
se

t s
al

es
, o

ve
r a

nd
 s

ho
rt,

 lo
st

 re
ve

nu
e 

re
co

ve
ry

 fr
om

 C
AR

ES
[4

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
ho

ne
, p

rin
tin

g,
 re

pa
irs

, s
er

vi
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

, u
til

iti
es

, a
dv

er
tis

in
g,

 te
m

p 
sv

cs
, c

on
su

lta
nt

s 
an

d 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 fe

es
, a

nd
 c

on
tra

ct
or

s
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

en
tra

l s
to

re
, s

ch
ol

ar
sh

ip
s,

 fe
e 

w
ai

ve
rs

, b
ad

 d
eb

t e
xp

en
se

, u
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t c

om
p 

an
d 

un
in

su
re

d 
lo

ss
es

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
3

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
4

L
o

w
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
1
0
0
0

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

                                                                   42



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

41
St

ud
en

t F
ee

s
1,

43
9,

76
6

1,
43

9,
76

6
80

1,
89

7
56

%
1,

30
2,

96
9

1,
30

2,
96

9
89

2,
49

1
68

%
-1

0%
42

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

ee
s

14
0,

14
9

14
0,

14
9

67
,6

33
48

%
12

3,
68

9
12

3,
68

9
69

,6
64

56
%

-3
%

44
St

at
e 

Su
pp

or
t

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

17
8,

16
4

17
8,

16
4

0
0%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [1
]

15
9,

18
3

15
9,

18
3

45
,1

19
28

%
68

,4
38

68
,4

38
58

,5
64

86
%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

9
1
4
,6

4
9

48
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,0

2
0
,7

1
8

61
%

-1
0%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

1
,9

1
7
,2

6
2

9
1
4
,6

4
9

48
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,0

2
0
,7

1
8

61
%

-1
0%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

81
3,

10
8

82
0,

10
8

20
0,

50
8

24
%

80
0,

25
3

80
0,

25
3

18
6,

54
6

23
%

7%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

36
3,

60
0

36
3,

60
0

12
2,

71
1

34
%

40
0,

45
1

40
0,

45
1

12
4,

72
8

31
%

-2
%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
39

4,
12

9
39

4,
66

5
65

,1
16

16
%

25
9,

40
8

25
9,

40
8

63
,1

46
24

%
3%

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

1
,5

7
0
,8

3
7

1
,5

7
8
,3

7
3

3
8
8
,3

3
4

25
%

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

1
,4

6
0
,1

1
2

3
7
4
,4

1
9

26
%

4%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [2

]
34

,6
75

33
,5

25
92

2
3%

35
,7

55
34

,2
55

6,
09

2
18

%
-8

5%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

86
,1

43
86

,1
36

4,
13

9
   

   
   

5%
83

,7
77

86
,7

77
3,

80
2

4%
9%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

 [3
]

93
,6

16
93

,6
16

37
,9

95
41

%
93

,6
16

93
,6

16
5,

24
6

6%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
1
4
,4

3
4

2
1
3
,2

7
7

4
3
,0

5
4

20
%

2
1
3
,1

4
8

2
1
4
,6

4
8

1
5
,1

4
1

7%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 
: 

 C
a
p

it
a
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 
: 

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,7

8
5
,2

7
1

1
,7

9
1
,6

5
0

4
3
1
,3

9
0

24
%

1
,6

7
3
,2

6
0

1
,6

7
4
,7

6
0

3
8
9
,5

6
0

23
%

11
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
, f

in
es

 a
nd

 p
en

al
tie

s,
 b

ad
 d

eb
t r

ec
ov

er
ie

s 
an

d 
m

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

re
ve

nu
e

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 tr
av

el
, p

os
ta

ge
, p

ho
ne

, p
rin

tin
g,

 re
pa

irs
, s

er
vi

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

ts
, u

til
iti

es
, a

dv
er

tis
in

g,
 te

m
p 

sv
cs

, c
on

su
lta

nt
s 

an
d 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 fe
es

, a
nd

 c
on

tra
ct

or
s

[3
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
en

tra
l s

to
re

, s
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s,
 fe

e 
w

ai
ve

rs
 a

nd
 b

ad
 d

eb
t e

xp
en

seS
ta

te
 C

o
ll
e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 
F

Y
 2

0
2
3
-2

4

U
p

p
e
r 

L
e
v
e
l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 F
u

n
d

 1
2
0
0
0

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
4

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
3

 

                                                                   43



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Thirteen (13) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Thirteen (13) October 2024

FUND NAME: CURRENT UNRESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: 11000

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
------ --------------------------------------------------------------- ------------------------ --------- ------------------------ -------- ------------------------ ------------- ------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 21,722,247 $ $    $ 21,722,247

REVENUE 58,559,479 58,559,479
------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 0 $ 0 $ 80,281,726
============= ============= ============= =============

SALARIES $ 42,365,227 $ 2,000 <a> 42,367,227

CURRENT EXPENSE 23,154,769 4,809 <b> 23,159,578

CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,027,606 <c> 6,809 1,020,797

ENDING FUND BALANCE 13,734,124 13,734,124

------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------ ------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 80,281,726 $ 6,809 $ 6,809 $ 80,281,726
============= ============= ============= =============

JUSTIFICATION: 

<a> The $2,000 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:
Increase in budget for employee supplement - Art Design Department 1,000   
Increase in budget for employee supplement - Academic Department - Venice 1,000   

$ 2,000   

<b> The $4,809 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase in budget for Ed-Ready Software 6,809
Decrease in budget for employee supplement - Art Design Department (1,000)
Decrease in budget for employee supplement - Academic Department - Venice (1,000)

$ 4,809

<c> The $6,809 decrease in Capital Outlay Expense is due to:
Decrease in budget for Ed-Ready Software (6,809)

$ (6,809)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

Exhibit J

 

                                                                   44



RESOLUTION NUMBER:   Fourteen (14) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER:   Fourteen (14) October 2024

FUND NAME:  GENERAL RESTRICTED FUND NUMBER: TWO

PRESENT REVISED 
CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET

------ -------------------------------------------------- -- --------------------------- -------- --------------------------- -------------- --------------------------- ---------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,071,953 $   $ $ 2,071,953

REVENUE 9,489,347 330,376 <a> 9,819,723
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,561,300 $ 330,376 $ 0 $ 11,891,676
=============== =============== =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 6,154,857 $ 21,699 <b> 6,176,556

CURRENT EXPENSE 3,405,801 165,682 <c> 3,571,483

CAPITAL OUTLAY 134,586 2,469 <d> 137,055

ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,866,056 143,302 <e> 2,009,358
--------------------------- --------------------------- --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 11,561,300 $ 333,152 $ 0 $ 11,894,452
=============== =============== =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a>  The $330,376 increase in Revenue is due to:

Increase in budget for increased revenue for B2B grant 35,000
Increase in budget for increased revenue for Trio grant 295,376

$ 330,376

<b>  The $21,699 increase in Salaries Expense is due to:

Increase in budget for salaries for B2B grant 21,623
Increase in budget for benefits for B2B grant 76

$ 21,699

<c>  The $165,682 increase in Current Expense is due to:

Increase in budget for current expenses for B2B grant 10,377
Increase in budget for food service subsidy from SABR 150,000
Decrease in budget for current expenses for B2B grant (76)
Increase in budget for SABR upgrades, trips, and hammocks 7,850
Decrease in budget for baseball purchases (2,469)

$ 165,682

<d> The $2,469 increase to Capital Outlay expenses is due to:
Increase in budget for baseball purchases 2,469

$ 2,469

<e> The $143,302 increase to fund balance is due to:
Increase in budget for B2B grant, Trio grant, SABR and athletics 143,302

$ 143,302

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

 

                                                                   45



RESOLUTION NUMBER: Fifteen (15) FISCAL YEAR:  2024-25

AMENDMENT NUMBER: Fifteen (15) October 2024

FUND NAME:  UNEXPENDED PLANT FUND FUND NUMBER: SEVEN

PRESENT REVISED 

CATEGORY BUDGET INCREASE DECREASE BUDGET
--- --------------------------------------------------- --------------------------- ---------- ------------------------------ ---------- --------------------------- ----------- ---------------------------
Beginning Fund Balance $ 24,425,514 $ $ $ 24,425,514

REVENUE 53,166,883 53,166,883
--------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR $ 77,592,397 $ 0 0 $ 77,592,397
=============== ================= =============== ===============

SALARIES $ 309,775   $ 309,775

CURRENT EXPENSE 119,585 3,000 <a> 122,585

CAPITAL OUTLAY 26,500,278 997,000 <b> 27,497,278

ENDING FUND BALANCE 50,662,760 <c> 1,000,000 49,662,760
--------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------- ---------------------------

TOTAL ACCOUNTED FOR $ 77,592,397 $ 1,000,000 $ 1,000,000 $ 77,592,397
=============== ================= =============== ===============

JUSTIFICATION:  

<a> The $3,000 increase in Current Expense is due to:
Increase in budget for tech refresh supplies 3,000

$ 3,000

<b> The $997,000 increase in Capital Outlay is due to:
Decrease in budget for tech refresh supplies (3,000)
Increase in budget for Hurricane Milton Repairs 1,000,000

997,000

<c> The $1,000,000 decrease in Ending Fund Balance is due to:
Decrease in fund balance for Hurricane Milton Repairs (1,000,000)

(1,000,000)

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST

STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE - SARASOTA

 

                                                                   46



P
e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t
P

e
rc

e
n

t 
C

h
a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l 

/
C

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e
t

P
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l

R
e
v
e
n

u
e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
4,

49
2,

10
6

4,
49

2,
10

6
1,

67
7,

67
1

37
%

3,
95

4,
10

2
4,

12
2,

64
3

1,
41

0,
90

7
34

%
19

%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
0

0
50

,4
05

40
40

51
,4

03
-2

%
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
27

,2
68

27
,2

68
16

2,
83

3
27

,2
68

27
,2

68
(4

3,
31

7)
-1

59
%

49
O

th
er

 R
ev

en
ue

 [4
]

0
0

32
,1

39
79

,4
30

79
,4

30
28

,6
62

36
%

12
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

1
,9

2
3
,0

4
7

43
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

4
,2

2
9
,3

8
1

1
,4

4
7
,6

5
4

34
%

33
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e
n

u
e

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

4
,5

1
9
,3

7
4

1
,9

2
3
,0

4
7

43
%

4
,0

6
0
,8

4
0

4
,2

2
9
,3

8
1

1
,4

4
7
,6

5
4

34
%

33
%

E
x
p

e
n

s
e

P
e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

2,
49

7,
19

5
2,

49
7,

69
5

55
9,

17
9

22
%

1,
83

4,
68

9
1,

83
4,

68
9

52
8,

56
4

29
%

6%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

59
,5

20
59

,5
20

2,
33

3
4%

59
,5

20
59

,5
20

5,
57

8
9%

-5
8%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
73

2,
98

8
73

3,
02

6
21

0,
10

7
29

%
73

2,
98

8
73

2,
98

8
20

6,
99

1
28

%
2%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e
l

3
,2

8
9
,7

0
3

3
,2

9
0
,2

4
1

7
7
1
,6

2
0

23
%

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

2
,6

2
7
,1

9
7

7
4
1
,1

3
3

28
%

4%

C
u

rr
e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
1,

23
5,

14
5

1,
16

8,
40

2
15

8,
63

8
14

%
1,

06
5,

83
5

1,
06

9,
93

6
13

0,
33

2
12

%
22

%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

29
5,

21
4

37
1,

89
7

17
3,

54
6

47
%

26
9,

15
4

26
9,

15
4

10
2,

86
8

38
%

69
%

63
O

th
er

 C
ur

re
nt

 C
ha

rg
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

u
rr

e
n

t 
E

x
p

e
n

s
e

1
,5

3
0
,3

6
0

1
,5

4
0
,2

9
9

3
3
2
,1

8
4

22
%

1
,3

3
4
,9

8
9

1
,3

3
9
,0

9
0

2
3
3
,2

0
0

17
%

42
%

C
a
p

it
a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

29
6,

89
9

33
3,

99
2

16
8,

25
7

50
%

53
8,

03
8

68
1,

73
0

29
1,

39
6

43
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a
l

2
9
6
,8

9
9

3
3
3
,9

9
2

1
6
8
,2

5
7

50
%

5
3
8
,0

3
8

6
8
1
,7

3
0

2
9
1
,3

9
6

43
%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

5
,1

1
6
,9

6
2

5
,1

6
4
,5

3
3

1
,2

7
2
,0

6
1

25
%

4
,5

0
0
,2

2
3

4
,6

4
8
,0

1
7

1
,2

6
5
,7

2
9

27
%

1%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[2

]
In

cl
ud

es
 c

ap
ita

l f
un

di
ng

 fr
om

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

d,
 te

ac
he

r s
up

pl
y 

fu
nd

s 
an

d 
 B

es
t &

 B
rig

ht
es

t S
ch

ol
ar

sh
ip

s 
aw

ar
de

d 
by

 M
an

at
ee

 C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 b

oa
rd

.
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
3

O
c
to

b
e
r 

3
1
, 

2
0
2
4

C
o

ll
e
g

ia
te

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
- 

B
ra

d
e
n

to
n

 C
a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0
2
4
-2

5
 v

s
. 

F
Y

 2
0
2
3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 a

n
d

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 R

e
p

o
rt

Exhibit K

 

                                                                   47



P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

A
C

Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l 

/
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l 
/

C
Y

 Y
T

D
 A

c
tu

a
l/

T
y
p

e
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

O
ri

g
 B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
O

ri
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t

A
d

j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l
A

d
j 
B

u
d

g
e

t
P

Y
 Y

T
D

 A
c

tu
a

l

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

43
Su

pp
or

t F
ro

m
 L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t [

1]
2,

61
3,

64
7

2,
61

3,
64

7
78

7,
89

0
30

%
2,

36
4,

03
3

2,
36

4,
03

3
36

8,
70

9
16

%
11

4%
44

St
at

e 
Su

pp
or

t  
[2

]
0

0
79

,7
08

0
0

0
45

Fe
de

ra
l S

up
po

rt 
[3

]
12

,6
80

12
,6

80
1,

15
3

9%
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
(6

6,
28

8)
-2

21
%

-1
02

%
49

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
 [4

]
3,

00
0

3,
00

0
8,

26
7

27
6%

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

7,
87

1
39

4%
4A

N
on

-R
ev

en
ue

 R
ec

ei
pt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
8

7
7

,0
1

8
33

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,3

9
6

,0
3

3
3

1
0

,2
9

2
13

%
18

3%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
2

,6
2

9
,3

2
7

2
,6

2
9

,3
2

7
8

7
7

,0
1

8
33

%
2

,3
9

6
,0

3
3

2
,3

9
6

,0
3

3
3

1
0

,2
9

2
13

%
18

3%

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

P
e

rs
o

n
n

e
l

51
Sa

la
rie

s-
Fu

ll 
Ti

m
e 

& 
Pe

rm
 P

ar
t T

im
e

1,
12

4,
87

1
1,

12
4,

87
1

25
2,

41
7

22
%

1,
04

4,
14

6
1,

04
4,

14
6

23
1,

51
1

22
%

9%
52

O
th

er
 P

er
so

nn
el

 E
xp

 P
/T

 (N
on

-P
er

m
)

25
,0

00
25

,0
00

86
5

3%
17

,0
00

17
,0

00
6,

07
9

36
%

-8
6%

53
Pe

rs
on

ne
l B

en
ef

its
36

7,
98

7
36

7,
98

7
94

,8
43

26
%

35
9,

59
9

35
9,

59
9

88
,4

65
25

%
7%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 P

e
rs

o
n

n
e

l
1

,5
1

7
,8

5
8

1
,5

1
7

,8
5

8
3

4
8

,1
2

5
23

%
1

,4
2

0
,7

4
5

1
,4

2
0

,7
4

5
3

2
6

,0
5

4
23

%
7%

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e

61
Se

rv
ic

es
 [5

]
80

0,
95

8
81

6,
95

8
71

,2
60

9%
54

7,
84

0
55

4,
14

0
25

,3
26

5%
18

1%
62

M
at

er
ia

ls
 a

nd
 S

up
pl

ie
s

23
0,

35
6

21
6,

75
7

46
,3

66
21

%
18

4,
68

7
18

9,
83

9
42

,6
59

22
%

9%
T

o
ta

l 
: 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

E
x

p
e

n
s

e
1

,0
3

1
,3

1
4

1
,0

3
3

,7
1

4
1

1
7

,6
2

6
11

%
7

3
2

,5
2

7
7

4
3

,9
8

0
6

7
,9

8
5

9%
73

%

C
a

p
it

a
l

71
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

5,
00

0
27

,3
83

2,
52

9
9%

5,
00

0
33

,3
76

2,
22

0
7%

14
%

T
o

ta
l 

: 
 C

a
p

it
a

l
5

,0
0

0
2

7
,3

8
3

2
,5

2
9

9%
5

,0
0

0
3

3
,3

7
6

2
,2

2
0

7%
14

%

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l 

: 
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e

2
,5

5
4

,1
7

2
2

,5
7

8
,9

5
5

4
6

8
,2

8
0

18
%

2
,1

5
8

,2
7

2
2

,1
9

8
,1

0
1

3
9

6
,2

6
0

18
%

18
%

[1
]

In
cl

ud
es

 re
ve

nu
e 

fro
m

 S
ar

as
ot

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
sc

ho
ol

 d
is

tri
ct

[2
]

In
cl

ud
es

 c
ap

ita
l f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 S

ar
as

ot
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

sc
ho

ol
 d

is
tri

ct
[3

]
In

cl
ud

es
 g

ra
nt

 re
ve

nu
e

[4
]

In
cl

ud
es

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 d
iv

id
en

ds
 re

ve
nu

e
[5

]
In

cl
ud

es
 tr

av
el

, p
os

ta
ge

, p
rin

tin
g,

 le
as

e,
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 c
on

tra
ct

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
D

E)
, a

nd
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l f

ee
s

S
ta

te
 C

o
ll

e
g

e
 o

f 
F

lo
ri

d
a

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

3
O

c
to

b
e

r 
3

1
, 

2
0

2
4

C
o

ll
e

g
ia

te
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
- 

V
e

n
ic

e
 C

a
m

p
u

s

F
Y

 2
0

2
4

-2
5

 v
s

. 
F

Y
 2

0
2

3
-2

4

T
w

o
 Y

e
a

r 
R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 E
x

p
e

n
s

e
 C

o
m

p
a

ri
s

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt

 

                                                                   48



October 2024

DONOR/GRANTOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION
Gifts:

No gifts received

Grants:
United States Department of Education

October YTD Revenue 686,453 
September YTD Revenue 686,453 
Change for Month of October - Pell Grant 2023-24

October YTD Revenue 6,532,340               
September YTD Revenue - 
Change for Month of October 6,532,340               Pell Grant 2024-25

Total Received - Gifts - 

Total Received (Returned) - Pell Grant 6,532,340 

ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND GRANTS

It is respectfully requested the District Board of Trustees of State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 
accept and approve the following gifts and grants.

Exhibit L

 

                                                                   49



PROPERTY DISPOSAL
(Complete and route to Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services)

Proposed by Xavier Montgomery Date /24 
Name

Manager, Business Operations
Title 

Description Asset #
Purchase 

Price 
Purchase 

Date
Reason for 

disposal
Method of 
disposal

Proposer Date

Business Services Administrator Date

Signature of Vice President, Finance & Administrative Services Date

Exhibit M

 

                                                                   50



Exhibit N

 

                                                                   51



 

                                                                   52



Exhibit O

 

                                                                   53



 

                                                                   54



Exhibit P

 

                                                                   55



 

                                                                   56



Exhibit Q

 

                                                                   57



 

                                                                   58



Exhibit R
 

                                                                   59



 

                                                                   60



St
at

e 
Co

lle
ge

 o
f F

lo
rid

a
Cu

rr
en

t C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s W

ith
 B

ud
ge

ts
 o

ve
r 

$1
50

,0
00

 a
s o

f D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

4 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 B

ud
ge

t

D
at

e 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 
Bu

dg
et

So
ur

ce
 o

f F
un

ds
Pr

oj
ec

t J
us

tif
ic

at
io

n

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

ed
  

Pr
oj

ec
t E

xp
en

se
  

In
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

H
ar

d 
an

d 
So

ft
 c

os
ts

   

Co
m

m
en

ts

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 S

in
ce

 L
as

t  
Re

po
rt

Bu
ild

in
g 

8 
Cl

as
sr

oo
m

 U
pg

ra
de

s
20

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F/

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

Po
w

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

20
0,

00
0

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

In
-C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

Bu
ild

in
g 

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

7,
29

,5
00

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

1,
27

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Ro
of

 C
oa

tin
gs

, C
ol

le
ge

w
id

e
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
6/

28
/2

02
2

 $
8.

2M
 S

ta
te

 C
AR

ES
De

fe
rr

ed
 M

ai
nt

.
1,

53
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

HV
AC

 D
ef

er
re

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
, B

ui
ld

in
gs

 2
6

2,
65

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
  

6/
28

/2
02

2
 $

8.
2M

 S
ta

te
 C

AR
ES

De
fe

rr
ed

 M
ai

nt
.

2,
65

8,
77

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Li
gh

tin
g 

U
pg

ra
de

s,
 P

ar
ki

ng
, S

id
ew

al
ks

, N
ee

l A
ud

ito
riu

m
77

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F 

, C
O

&
DS

Sa
fe

ty
 

77
5,

00
0

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

CI
T 

Fa
cu

lty
 O

ffi
ce

s
35

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
6/

27
/2

02
3

CI
F

N
ur

si
ng

 P
ro

gr
am

 
35

0,
00

0
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n

Pe
rm

an
en

t R
oo

f I
ns

ta
lla

tio
n,

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 1

1,
17

 &
 2

3
1,

38
4,

29
5

   
   

   
   

  
10

/2
9/

20
24

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
Hu

rr
ic

an
e 

Da
m

ag
es

1,
38

4,
29

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
M

ilt
on

 D
am

ag
es

, P
la

ce
ho

ld
er

4,
61

5,
70

5
   

   
   

   
  

10
/2

9/
20

24
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

Hu
rr

ic
an

e 
Da

m
ag

es
4,

61
5,

70
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pl
ac

eh
ol

de
r

Ap
pr

ov
al

, P
la

nn
in

g 
or

 D
es

ig
n

Pa
rr

is
h 

Ph
as

e 
1 

De
si

gn
2,

20
9,

75
0

   
   

   
   

  
5/

23
/2

02
3

PE
CO

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
Sh

ift
2,

20
9,

75
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
si

gn
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

Bu
ild

in
g 

2 
Ra

di
og

ra
ph

y 
X-

Ra
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t &
 S

pa
ce

 U
pg

ra
de

40
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
nd

in
g

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
/G

ra
nt

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
40

8,
00

0
 

Pe
nd

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al

Bu
ild

in
g 

29
 N

ur
si

ng
 A

ud
ito

riu
m

 U
pg

ra
de

s
75

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pe

nd
in

g
Ca

pi
ta

l R
es

er
ve

 
De

fe
rr

re
d 

M
ai

nt
.

75
0,

00
0

 
Pe

nd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

Bu
ild

in
g 

28
 O

T/
PT

 H
VA

C 
U

pg
ra

de
s

30
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
nd

in
g

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
De

fe
rr

re
d 

M
ai

nt
.

30
0,

00
0

 
Pe

nd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

Bu
ild

in
g 

26
 S

ce
in

ce
 W

al
k-

In
 L

ab
or

at
or

y 
Re

fr
ig

er
at

io
n

16
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
nd

in
g

Ca
pi

ta
l R

es
er

ve
De

fe
rr

re
d 

M
ai

nt
.

16
5,

00
0

 
Pe

nd
in

g 
Bo

ar
d 

Ap
pr

ov
al

3-
Co

ur
t T

ou
rn

am
en

t S
an

d 
Vo

lle
yb

al
l

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
nd

in
g

SA
BR

 &
 2

5-
26

 C
IF

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
25

0,
00

0
 

Pe
nd

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al

W
ei

gh
t R

oo
m

 a
nd

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t U

pg
ra

de
s

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pe
nd

in
g

SA
BR

 &
 2

5-
26

 C
IF

De
fe

rr
re

d 
M

ai
nt

.
50

0,
00

0
 

Pe
nd

in
g 

Bo
ar

d 
Ap

pr
ov

al

To
ta

l 
17

,1
71

,5
26

   
   

   
  

- 
- 

17
,1

71
,5

26
   

   
   

   
  

Exhibit S

 

                                                                   61



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

December 10, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Use of Capital Reserve to address Hurricane Milton Damages 

UPDATE: 

The Board of Trustees at the October Board of Trustee meeting authorized college staff to execute 
contracts not to exceed $6M from the funds transferred to capital projects to address damages 
caused by Hurricane Milton per Procedure 5.18.07.   Any such contracts or expenditures will be 
reported to the Board of Trustees post award at the next regular Board of Trustees meeting.    The 
following purchase orders/contracts, exceeding the $325,000 per contract threshold, have been 
executed: 

Vendor Purpose Amount 
The Garland Company Permanent Roof Install, Buildings 

11,17,23. 
$1,384,295 

FISCAL IMPACT:    Yes 

Funding Source: Capital Project Reserve  
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $6,000,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

Exhibit T

 

                                                                   62



Meeting of the  
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF STATE COLLEGE OF FLORIDA, MANATEE-SARASOTA 

December 10, 2024 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Approval of Miscellaneous Capital Projects 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The College recommends approval by the Board of Trustees the below listed Miscellaneous Capital 
Projects. 

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

The following miscellaneous list of proposed capital projects have been developed based on condition 
assessments, programmatic needs, and the Capital Improvement Program.   A preliminary budget has 
been established, fund source identified, and listed in the table below are the planned project delivery 
methods based on the scope and complexity of each project.   The College will utilize the 
Architects/Engineers & Construction Managers that were selected through the continuing contract CCNA 
process, per Florida Statute.     

Total    $2,373,000 

FISCAL IMPACT:    Yes 

Funding Source:  Capital Reserve, CIF, SABR & Perkins Grant 
Will this action result in a Budget Amendment?   Yes 
If yes, indicate the dollar amount: $2,373,000 

REQUESTED BY:  Chris Wellman, AVP, Facilities Management 

FUNDING VERIFIED AND APPROVED BY: _Julie Jakway       __________________________ 
 Vice President, Finance and Administrative Services 

 Miscellaneous Capital Projects Budget Funding Delivery Comments 
Building 2 Radiography X-Ray Equipment & 

Space Upgrade 
$268,000 
$140,000 
$408,000 

Capital Reserve 
Perkins Grant 

CM Replaces 20-year-old 
equipment and bldg. 
components. 

Building 29 Nursing Auditorium Upgrades $750,000 Capital Reserve CM Replaces 20-Year-Old 
furniture, audio/video, and 
building components.  
Includes new electrical to 
fixed seating. 

Building 28 OT/PT HVAC Upgrades $300,000 Capital Reserve CM Replaces 20-Year-old HVAC 
Equipment 

Building 26 Science Walk-In Laboratory 
Refrigeration 

$165,000 Capital Reserve CM Replaces 20-Year 
Refrigeration System 

3-Court Tournament Sand Volleyball $250,000 SABR & 25/26 CIF CM Support Intramurals 
program and Athletics 

Weight Room and Equipment Upgrades $500,000 SABR & 25/26 CIF CM Provide students with 
current amenities. 

Exhibit U

 

                                                                   63



RU
LE
S 
FO

R 
FI
N
AL

 A
CT

IO
N
 D
EC

EM
BE

R 
10

, 2
02

4 

Ru
le
 

Ti
tle

 
Re

vi
sio

n 
1 

6H
X1

4‐
2.
41

 
Re

tir
em

en
t E

nh
an
ce
m
en

t P
la
n 
(R
EP
) 

Am
en

dm
en

ts
 n
ec
es
sit
at
ed

 b
y 
ch
an
ge
 to

 S
ta
te
 b
en

ef
its
 p
la
n 

pe
r s
. 1
10

.1
23

, F
.S
. 

Exhibit V

 

                                                                   64



RULE 
Subject Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP)                      

Page 1 of 6 

Number: 
6HX14-2.41 

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 215.425 Date: 6/17/2014  

History Retirement Incentive Program 1992, 1994, 12/96, 9/05 Name Change to 
Retirement Enhancement Plan – REP, 10/18/06, 6/23/10, 6/17/2014 
 

Source Human Resources 
 

I.  Purpose: The Board establishes this Termination of Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP).  
A. The REP was established by the Board to: 

1.A.  Enhance retirement benefits to reward employees who have provided lengthy 
service to State College of Florida (SCF). 

2.B.  Encourage retention of employees with significant knowledge and experience at 
SCF through the normal Social Security retirement age. 

3.C.  Manage College costs while continuing to provide an employee benefit. 
B. Due to circumstance beyond the control of the SCF, payments for certain benefits made 

pursuant to the REP must be terminated, effective immediately. This action is required 
in order to comply with Florida law and a mandate from the State of Florida, Division 
of Retirement. 

II.  Definitions: 
A.  “Daily Rate of Pay” – an employee’s regular annual or contracted salary (excluding 

any salary for additional positions, overloads or stipends) for a specific fiscal year 
divided by the number of annual duty days for the employee’s position. 
1.  For Teaching Faculty – the annual or contracted salary means the salary for the 

contracted period, exclusive of any supplemental, interim, substitute, overload, 
or unique or special contracts for instructional support services above and beyond 
the faculty member’s usual contracted services to the College. 

2.  For Executive, Instructional Departmental Administrators, Institutional 
Administrators/Middle Managers and Professional Support Staff, the annual or 
contracted salary means the salary for the contracted months (usually twelve) 
exclusive of any overtime or other salary supplements of any kind or amount. 

B.  “Date of Separation” – the last date of regular employment. 

 

                                                                   65



2 
 

C.  “Date of Termination” – [Effective Date]December 31, 2024, after which no further 
health and life insurance subsidy payments shall be made under the REP. 

D. “Hourly Rate of Pay” – a “career” employee’s hourly wage (excluding any pay for 
additional positions or stipends) based on the salary schedule in the SCF Operating 
Budget and the individual’s rate per hour reported in the salary spreadsheets approved 
annually by the Board of Trustees or approved per SCF Payroll Authorizations. 

E.D.  “Regular Employee” – a person filling an SCF position approved by the Board of 
Trustees. The position may be designated either full-time or part-time. The person 
Subject Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP) filling the position must be appointed to 
the position on a regular basis. 

F.E.  “Retirement Program Benefits” – those benefits provided under this program. 
G.F.  “Terminal Pay Benefits” – those benefits normally provided to employees who resign, 

retire, or otherwise terminate their employment with the College. Such benefits are 
defined and enumerated in Board of Trustees Rules, and specifically include payment 
of a portion of accumulated Sick Leave and Vacation Leave. 

H.G.  “Years of Service at SCF” – the total number of years of employment as a regular 
employee in a regular budgeted position with SCF. A year of service at SCF is one day 
more than one-half (1/2) the number of days in a contract/fiscal year or equivalent. 

III.  Program for employees who were hired prior to October 1, 2005: In addition to normal 
Terminal Pay and Benefits, State College of Florida offers the following incentives to those 
employees who qualify under the provisions of this program: 
A.  Payment for accumulated Sick Leave: two and one-half percent (2 ½%) of accumulated 

sick leave for every year of SCF creditable service beyond ten (10) years, to a maximum 
of twenty (20) additional years, at the employee’s final daily or hourly rate of pay, but 
in no case, shall an employee be paid out more earned sick leave than that which is 
allowed by Florida statute. No further payments under this paragraph A. shall be made 
after the last eligible employee hired prior to October 1, 2005 is no longer employed.  

B.  Payment For employees who retire before [effective date]December 31, 2024, payment 
of a subsidy (the “Subsidy”) of the group health insurance premium, not to exceed the 
College rate on January 1, 2006 for program coverage provided to the individual 
employee by the College, for the first five (5) year term after retirement, or until 
[effective date]December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first. No further payments under 
this paragraph B. shall be made on or after [effective date]December 31, 2024. 
The Subsidy shall be reviewed during the budget process periodically, and, subject to 
the maximum rate as of January 1, 2006 as set forth above, may be changed from time 
to time, based on budget considerations. 

C.  The insurance premiums will cease at such time retiree accepts employment with an 
employer that offers health insurance with an employer provided subsidy of at least 
75% of the premium for individual coverage. 

D.  In the event the employee becomes eligible for Medicare during such five (5) year term. 
Medicare becomes the primary coverage and SCF health insurance becomes the 

 

                                                                   66



3 
 

secondary coverage. SCF reserves the right to make adjustments to the health insurance 
package in accordance with Medicare and/or College health plan changes. 

E.  Payment For employees who retire before [effective date]December 31, 2024, payment 
of premiums for the Retiree group life insurance policy, provided through the Florida 
College System Risk Management Consortium, which includes accidental death and 
dismemberment (AD&D), for five (5) years, or until [effective date]December 31, 
2024, whichever occurs first. No further payments under this paragraph C. shall be 
made on or after [effective date]December 31, 2024. 

D.F.  Retiree exit package to include: Staff Member Parking Decal; SCF ID Card; access to 
events sponsored by SCF at the same rate as regular SCF employees; scholarship for 
credit and non-credit class charges (as included for SCF regular employees) for the 
retiree; and access to attraction and merchandise discount cards offered to regular 
employees.  

IV.  Eligibility: To receive benefits under Paragraph III of this program, the employee must meet 
the following criteria: 
A.  Be a regular employee, eligible for all SCF benefits. 
B. Upon the Date of Separation, have completed a minimum of ten (10) Years of Service 

at SCF, and be at least 62 years old; or have at least 30 years of service with an FRS 
employer, and 10 years of service at State College of Florida and be at least 55 years 
old. 

C.  Retire no later than the completion of the academic/contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday. 

D.  Retire under an approved State of Florida retirement system in accordance with the 
time frames listed below: 
1.  Teaching faculty shall retire no later than the end of the academic year of the 

faculty member’s 67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that 
program.  

2.  Executives, Instructional Departmental Administrators, Institutional 
Administrators/Middle Managers, Professional Support Staff and Career 
Employees, shall retire no later than the end of the contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that program. 

V.  Program for employees who were hired on or after October 1, 2005, who retired before 
[effective date]December 31, 2024: In addition to normal Terminal Pay and Benefits, State 
College of Florida offers the following incentives to those employees who qualify under the 
provisions of this program  
A.  Payment for accumulated Sick Leave in accordance with standard sick leave payout 

according to SCF Rule # 6HX14.45 Sick Leave for All Employees. 
B.  Payment For employees who retire before [effective date]December 31, 2024, payment 

of the Subsidy on the group health insurance premium as noted in Section III.B. hereof, 
for the first three (3) year term after retirement, or until [effective date]December 31, 

 

                                                                   67



4 
 

2024, whichever occurs first. No further payments under this paragraph B. shall be 
made on or after [effective date]December 31, 2024. 

C.  The insurance premiums will cease at such time retiree accepts employment with an 
employer that offers health insurance with an employer provided subsidy of at least 
75% of the premium for individual coverage. 

D.  In the event the employee becomes eligible for Medicare during such three (3) year 
term, Medicare becomes the primary coverage and SCF health insurance becomes the 
secondary coverage. SCF reserves the right to make adjustments to the health insurance 
package in accordance with Medicare and/or College health plan changes. 

E.  Payment For employees who retire before [effective date]December 31, 2024, payment 
of premiums for the Retiree group life insurance policy, provided through the Florida 
College System Risk Management Consortium, which includes accidental death and 
dismemberment (AD&D), for three (3) years, or until [effective date]December 31, 
2024, whichever occurs first.  No further payments under this paragraph C. shall be 
made on or after [effective date]December 31, 2024. 

D.F.  Retiree exit package to include: Staff Member Parking Decal; SCF ID Card; access to 
events sponsored by SCF at the same rate as regular SCF employees; scholarship for 
credit and non-credit class charges (as included for SCF regular employees) for the 
retiree; and access to attraction and merchandise discount cards offered to regular 
employees. 

VI.  Eligibility: To receive benefits under Paragraph V. of this program, the employee must meet 
the following criteria: 
A.  Be a regular employee, eligible for all SCF benefits. 
B.  Upon the Date of Separation have completed a minimum of fifteen (15) Years of 

Service at SCF, and be at least 62 years old; or have at least 30 years of service with an 
FRS employer, and fifteen (15) years of service at State College of Florida and be at 
least 55 years old, and 

C.  Retire no later than the completion of the academic/contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday, or [effective date]December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first. 

D.  Retire before [effective date]December 31, 2024 under an approved State of Florida 
retirement system in accordance with the time frames listed below: 
1.  Teaching faculty shall retire no later than the end of the academic year of the 

faculty member’s 67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that 
program. 

2.  Executives, Instructional Departmental Administrators, Institutional 
Administrators/Middle Managers, Professional Support Staff and Career 
Employees, shall retire no later than the end of the contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that program. 

VII.  Other Provisions: 
A.  Except as otherwise provided herein, employees eligible to participate in this program 

shall be required to give written notice of the intent to retire no later than three (3) 

 

                                                                   68



5 
 

months prior to the date upon which separation for retirement hereunder shall be 
effective. President may waive the three (3) month notice for exceptional 
circumstances. 

B.  Each Employee has only one opportunity to retire and receive benefits under this 
program. If the employee fails to give notice or does not officially retire within the 
appropriate time frames, he/she shall not be eligible to participate in this program and 
will forfeit future opportunity to participate. 

C.  The College reserves the right to amend this program at any time, subject to the 
approval of the Board of Trustees. Any termination of the program must specifically 
address whether all benefit payments under the program will immediately cease or 
whether the termination will permit existing benefits that are already in pay status to 
be continued but prohibit any new payments to employees who have not started 
drawing benefits prior to the program termination date. 

D. Employees hired on or after October 1, 2005, who retiree on or after [effective 
date]December 31, 2024 shall be ineligible to receive benefits under this program. 

D.  All employees currently eligible for the State College of Florida Retirement Plan, may 
elect to retire under the provisions of that plan on or before June 30, 2006. Those 
employees who do not so elect shall be entitled to the provisions of the new State 
College of Florida Retirement Enhancement Plan. 

VIII.  Procedure for Applying: 
A.  Except as otherwise provided herein, the an eligible employee must submit an 

application for retirement through the Office of Human Resources at least three (3) 
months prior to the effective date. 

B.  Prior to Date of Separation, the employee must provide the Executive Director, Human 
Resources with a statement from an approved State of Florida retirement system 
reflecting the final calculation of years of creditable service as defined by such 
retirement system. 

IX.  Payments: 
A.  Employees will receive normal Terminal Pay Benefits for unused Vacation and Sick 

Leave in accordance with Board Rules to the SCF BENCOR Special Pay Plan, if 
eligible. 

B.  Payment for accrued Sick Leave under Paragraph III and V.A. hereof, will be paid to 
the SCF BENCOR Special Pay Plan, if eligible, upon presentation by the employee to 
the Executive Director, Human Resources, or designee, of proof that he/she has retired 
under an approved State of Florida Retirement System, or CCORP/SMORP.  

C.  Payments for the group health and life insurance premiums under Paragraph III.B. and 
V. B. and E., hereof will be made directly to the insuring agency until permanently 
discontinued, effective [effective date]December 31, 2024.and will begin effective 
upon the Date of Separation. However, in the event the retired employee does not 
present proof of retirement payment of such premiums will cease and the retired 
employee will repay SCF for the prior paid premiums. 

 

                                                                   69



6 
 

D.  Payment of premiums for group health and life and AD&D insurance program 
coverage’s will be permanently discontinued, effective [effective date]December 31, 
2024. cease upon the death of the retired employee. 

E.  If the retiree does not provide an affidavit annually during open enrollment, stating that 
s/he is not employed with an employer who provides premium payments equivalent to 
75% of an individual health plan, the retiree will be dropped from the SCF health plan 
as of January 1, of the succeeding year. 

F.  In accordance with Florida Law, the amounts payable to an employee under the REP 
as health insurance subsidy and life insurance premiums when combined with all other 
amounts actually or constructively paid to the employee as salary, benefits or 
perquisites for employment services not yet rendered, will not exceed an amount equal 
to 20 weeks of pay. To the extent that the combined amounts exceed 20 weeks of pay, 
the amounts payable for health insurance subsidy and life insurance premiums will be 
reduced or terminated as necessary for the combined payments to fall within the limit. 

F.G.  Retiree may elect to continue on the SCF health plan after SCF no longer provides the 
health insurance subsidy, providing payment is made within no later than one (1) month 
of the termination prior to the expiration of SCF payments. 

H.  If the full premium is greater than the SCF subsidy, the retiree must provide the 
difference, in accordance with College policy. 

G.I.  In the event of death of the retired employee, any unpaid portion of the payments due 
under IX A. and IX B. above will be made to the beneficiary designated under the State 
of Florida retirement system under which the employee retired. 

X.  Restrictions: 
Employees not choosing to take advantage of this Retirement Program will receive Terminal 
Pay Benefits upon retirement in accordance with applicable SCF Board rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

 

                                                                   70



RULE 
Subject Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP)                   

Number: 
6HX14-2.41 

Authority F.S. 1001.64, 215.425 Date: 12/10/2024 

History Retirement Incentive Program 1992, 1994, 12/96, 9/05 Name Change to 
Retirement Enhancement Plan – REP, 10/18/06, 6/23/10, 6/17/2014 
 

 

I.  Purpose: Termination of Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP).  
A. The REP was established by the Board to: 

1.  Enhance retirement benefits to reward employees who have provided lengthy 
service to State College of Florida (SCF). 

2.  Encourage retention of employees with significant knowledge and experience at 
SCF through the normal Social Security retirement age. 

3.  Manage College costs while continuing to provide an employee benefit. 
B. Due to circumstance beyond the control of the SCF, payments for certain benefits made 

pursuant to the REP must be terminated, effective immediately. This action is required 
in order to comply with Florida law and a mandate from the State of Florida, Division 
of Retirement. 

II.  Definitions: 
A.  “Daily Rate of Pay” – an employee’s regular annual or contracted salary (excluding 

any salary for additional positions, overloads or stipends) for a specific fiscal year 
divided by the number of annual duty days for the employee’s position. 
1.  For Teaching Faculty – the annual or contracted salary means the salary for the 

contracted period, exclusive of any supplemental, interim, substitute, overload, 
or unique or special contracts for instructional support services above and beyond 
the faculty member’s usual contracted services to the College. 

2.  For Executive, Instructional Departmental Administrators, Institutional 
Administrators/Middle Managers and Professional Support Staff, the annual or 
contracted salary means the salary for the contracted months (usually twelve) 
exclusive of any overtime or other salary supplements of any kind or amount. 

B.  “Date of Separation” – the last date of regular employment. 
C.  “Date of Termination” – December 31, 2024, after which no further health and life 

insurance subsidy payments shall be made under the REP. 

 

                                                                   71



2 
 

D. “Hourly Rate of Pay” – a “career” employee’s hourly wage (excluding any pay for 
additional positions or stipends) based on the salary schedule in the SCF Operating 
Budget and the individual’s rate per hour reported in the salary spreadsheets approved 
annually by the Board of Trustees or approved per SCF Payroll Authorizations. 

E.  “Regular Employee” – a person filling an SCF position approved by the Board of 
Trustees. The position may be designated either full-time or part-time. The person 
Subject Retirement Enhancement Plan (REP) filling the position must be appointed to 
the position on a regular basis. 

F.  “Retirement Program Benefits” – those benefits provided under this program. 
G.  “Terminal Pay Benefits” – those benefits normally provided to employees who resign, 

retire, or otherwise terminate their employment with the College. Such benefits are 
defined and enumerated in Board of Trustees Rules, and specifically include payment 
of a portion of accumulated Sick Leave and Vacation Leave. 

H.  “Years of Service at SCF” – the total number of years of employment as a regular 
employee in a regular budgeted position with SCF. A year of service at SCF is one day 
more than one-half (1/2) the number of days in a contract/fiscal year or equivalent. 

III.  Program for employees who were hired prior to October 1, 2005: In addition to normal 
Terminal Pay and Benefits, State College of Florida offers the following incentives to those 
employees who qualify under the provisions of this program: 
A.  Payment for accumulated Sick Leave: two and one-half percent (2 ½%) of accumulated 

sick leave for every year of SCF creditable service beyond ten (10) years, to a maximum 
of twenty (20) additional years, at the employee’s final daily or hourly rate of pay, but 
in no case, shall an employee be paid out more earned sick leave than that which is 
allowed by Florida statute. No further payments under this paragraph A. shall be made 
after the last eligible employee hired prior to October 1, 2005 is no longer employed.  

B.  For employees who retire before December 31, 2024, payment of a subsidy (the 
“Subsidy”) of the group health insurance premium, not to exceed the College rate on 
January 1, 2006 for program coverage provided to the individual employee by the 
College, for the first five (5) year term after retirement, or until December 31, 2024, 
whichever occurs first. No further payments under this paragraph B. shall be made on 
or after December 31, 2024. 

C.  For employees who retire before December 31, 2024, payment of premiums for the 
Retiree group life insurance policy, provided through the Florida College System Risk 
Management Consortium, which includes accidental death and dismemberment 
(AD&D), for five (5) years, or until December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first. No 
further payments under this paragraph C. shall be made on or after December 31, 2024. 

D. Retiree exit package to include: Staff Member Parking Decal; SCF ID Card; access to 
events sponsored by SCF at the same rate as regular SCF employees; scholarship for 
credit and non-credit class charges (as included for SCF regular employees) for the 
retiree; and access to attraction and merchandise discount cards offered to regular 
employees.  

 

                                                                   72



3 
 

IV.  Eligibility: To receive benefits under Paragraph III of this program, the employee must meet 
the following criteria: 
A.  Be a regular employee, eligible for all SCF benefits. 
B. Upon the Date of Separation, have completed a minimum of ten (10) Years of Service 

at SCF, and be at least 62 years old; or have at least 30 years of service with an FRS 
employer, and 10 years of service at State College of Florida and be at least 55 years 
old. 

C.  Retire no later than the completion of the academic/contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday. 

D.  Retire under an approved State of Florida retirement system in accordance with the 
time frames listed below: 
1.  Teaching faculty shall retire no later than the end of the academic year of the 

faculty member’s 67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that 
program.  

2.  Executives, Instructional Departmental Administrators, Institutional 
Administrators/Middle Managers, Professional Support Staff and Career 
Employees, shall retire no later than the end of the contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that program. 

V.  Program for employees hired on or after October 1, 2005, who retired before December 
31, 2024: In addition to normal Terminal Pay and Benefits, State College of Florida offers 
the following incentives to those employees who qualify under the provisions of this program  
A.  Payment for accumulated Sick Leave in accordance with standard sick leave payout 

according to SCF Rule # 6HX14.45 Sick Leave for All Employees. 
B.  For employees who retire before December 31, 2024, payment of the Subsidy on the 

group health insurance premium as noted in Section III.B. hereof, for the first three (3) 
year term after retirement, or until December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first. No 
further payments under this paragraph B. shall be made on or after December 31, 2024. 

C.  For employees who retire before December 31, 2024, payment of premiums for the 
Retiree group life insurance policy, provided through the Florida College System Risk 
Management Consortium, which includes accidental death and dismemberment 
(AD&D), for three (3) years, or until December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first.  No 
further payments under this paragraph C. shall be made on or after December 31, 2024. 

D.  Retiree exit package to include: Staff Member Parking Decal; SCF ID Card; access to 
events sponsored by SCF at the same rate as regular SCF employees; scholarship for 
credit and non-credit class charges (as included for SCF regular employees) for the 
retiree; and access to attraction and merchandise discount cards offered to regular 
employees. 

VI.  Eligibility: To receive benefits under Paragraph V. of this program, the employee must meet 
the following criteria: 
A.  Be a regular employee, eligible for all SCF benefits. 

 

                                                                   73



4 
 

B.  Upon the Date of Separation have completed a minimum of fifteen (15) Years of 
Service at SCF, and be at least 62 years old; or have at least 30 years of service with an 
FRS employer, and fifteen (15) years of service at State College of Florida and be at 
least 55 years old, and 

C.  Retire no later than the completion of the academic/contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday, or December 31, 2024, whichever occurs first. 

D.  Retire before December 31, 2024 under an approved State of Florida retirement system 
in accordance with the time frames listed below: 
1.  Teaching faculty shall retire no later than the end of the academic year of the 

faculty member’s 67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that 
program. 

2.  Executives, Instructional Departmental Administrators, Institutional 
Administrators/Middle Managers, Professional Support Staff and Career 
Employees, shall retire no later than the end of the contract year of the employee’s 
67th birthday, subject to required DROP dates if enrolled in that program. 

VII.  Other Provisions: 
A.  Except as otherwise provided herein, employees eligible to participate in this program 

shall be required to give written notice of the intent to retire no later than three (3) 
months prior to the date upon which separation for retirement hereunder shall be 
effective. President may waive the three (3) month notice for exceptional 
circumstances. 

B.  Each Employee has only one opportunity to retire and receive benefits under this 
program. If the employee fails to give notice or does not officially retire within the 
appropriate time frames, he/she shall not be eligible to participate in this program and 
will forfeit future opportunity to participate. 

C.  The College reserves the right to amend this program at any time, subject to the 
approval of the Board of Trustees. Any termination of the program must specifically 
address whether all benefit payments under the program will immediately cease or 
whether the termination will permit existing benefits that are already in pay status to 
be continued but prohibit any new payments to employees who have not started 
drawing benefits prior to the program termination date. 

D. Employees hired on or after October 1, 2005, who retiree on or after December 31, 
2024 shall be ineligible to receive benefits under this program. 

VIII.  Procedure for Applying: 
A.  Except as otherwise provided herein, an eligible employee must submit an application 

for retirement through the Office of Human Resources at least three (3) months prior 
to the effective date. 

B.  Prior to Date of Separation, the employee must provide the Executive Director, Human 
Resources with a statement from an approved State of Florida retirement system 
reflecting the final calculation of years of creditable service as defined by such 
retirement system. 

 

                                                                   74



5 
 

IX.  Payments: 
A.  Employees will receive normal Terminal Pay Benefits for unused Vacation and Sick 

Leave in accordance with Board Rules to the SCF BENCOR Special Pay Plan, if 
eligible. 

B.  Payment for accrued Sick Leave under Paragraph III and V.A. hereof, will be paid to 
the SCF BENCOR Special Pay Plan, if eligible, upon presentation by the employee to 
the Executive Director, Human Resources, or designee, of proof that he/she has retired 
under an approved State of Florida Retirement System, or CCORP/SMORP.  

C.  Payments for the group health and life insurance premiums under Paragraph III.B. and 
V. B. and E., hereof will be made directly to the insuring agency until permanently 
discontinued, effective December 31, 2024. 

D.  Payment of premiums for group health and life and AD&D insurance program 
coverage’s will be permanently discontinued, effective December 31, 2024.  

E.  In accordance with Florida Law, the amounts payable to an employee under the REP 
as health insurance subsidy and life insurance premiums when combined with all other 
amounts actually or constructively paid to the employee as salary, benefits or 
perquisites for employment services not yet rendered, will not exceed an amount equal 
to 20 weeks of pay. To the extent that the combined amounts exceed 20 weeks of pay, 
the amounts payable for health insurance subsidy and life insurance premiums will be 
reduced or terminated as necessary for the combined payments to fall within the limit. 

F.  Retiree may elect to continue on the SCF health plan after SCF no longer provides the 
health insurance subsidy, providing payment is made within one (1) month of the 
termination of SCF payments. 

G. In the event of death of the retired employee, any unpaid portion of the payments due 
under IX A. and IX B. above will be made to the beneficiary designated under the State 
of Florida retirement system under which the employee retired. 

X.  Restrictions: 
Employees not choosing to take advantage of this Retirement Program will receive Terminal 
Pay Benefits upon retirement in accordance with applicable SCF Board rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
State College of Florida, Manatee-Sarasota 

 

                                                                   75



 

 

                                                                   76



 


	BoardPacketCover
	October 29 2024
	CDR BOT Summary December 10 2024
	HR OCT.
	Table 1

	SCFCS Out of Country
	Sept FY25_03_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status - Updated
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of September 30, 2024.
	In summary, with the year 25% complete:



	Sept FY25_03_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense - Updated
	TAB 1b

	Sept FY25_03_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense - Updated
	TAB 2a

	FY25_03_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 09) - Updated
	Report

	FY25_03_Tab4a_12000 BA Detail (Resolution 10) - Updated
	Report

	FY25_03_Tab6a_BA3_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 11)
	Report

	FY25_03_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution12) - Updated
	Report

	Sept FY25_03_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense - Updated
	TAB 1b

	Sept FY25_03_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	Sept FY25_03_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	September 2024

	Oct FY25_04_Tab1a_Monthly Financial Status - Updated
	Julie Martin Jakway, Vice President
	The report for Two Year Programs presents the Budget and Year-To-Date Revenue and Expense for this fiscal year and last fiscal year as of October 31, 2024.
	In summary, with the year 33% complete:



	Oct FY25_04_Tab1b_LL_Two Year Revenue and Expense - Updated
	TAB 1b

	Oct FY25_04_Tab2a_UL_Two Year Revenue and Expense - Updated
	TAB 2a

	FY25_04_Tab4a_11000 BA Detail (Resolution 13) - Update
	Report

	FY25_04_Tab7b_BA4_TWO BA Detail (Resolution 14)
	Report

	FY25_04_Tab8a_SEVEN BA Detail (Resolution15)
	Report

	FY25_04_Tab3a_SCFCS_BC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	FY25_04_Tab3d_SCFCS_VC_Two Year Revenue and Expense
	TAB 1b

	Oct FY25_04_Tab11_Pell Grant info
	October 2024

	October SCF BOT Disposal Form
	Grant 24-14
	Grant 24-15
	Grant 24-13
	Grant 24-16
	Grant 24-17
	Project List to be Included in the December 2024 BOT Package
	FY22 Projects Summarized

	Hurricane Recovery Project  Update Board Memo
	Miscellaneous Capital Projects Approval Board Memo
	Rules for Final Action 12.10.2024
	Back Page Blank

	Text2: Deember 10, 2024


